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Memorandum 

TO: Dan Platko, Memphis Networx 
John McCollough, MLGW 
Ron Jones, TRA 
House State & Local Govemment Committee Members 
Shelby County Delegation Members 

FROM: 
'L\s.r.-I 

U-lysses Jones, Jr. Chairman 
House State & Local Govemment Committee 

DATE: January 25,2008 

RE : MLGW & Memphis Networx 

As you are aware, Memphis Light Gas & Water and Memphis Networx were scheduled 
to appear before the House State & Local Govemment Committee on Tuesday, January 
29,2008. 

Because the Tennessee Regulatory Authority (TRA), acting in its quasi-judicial role, is 
conducting an Open investigation of the above mentioned entities regarding related issues, 
it would be improper for the TRA to comment or make statements in advance of its 
hearing and rendering a decision on the merits. 

Accordingly, this scheduled appearance has been postponed until the completion of the 
pending investigation. Afier the TRA has completed its investigation and submitted its 
findings, the meeting will be rescheduled, if deemed necessary. 

1 would like to thank each of you for your interest and patience in this matter. 


